COPY

Roy Edwardson Your ref:

Edwardson Associates

Paddock House Our ref: NYM/2016/0602/CVC
10 Middle Street South

Driffield Date:

YO25 6PT ¢ 8 SEP 2015

Dear Mr Edwardson,

Verification check of conditions 7 and 8 of planning approval NYM/2016/0136/FL at Rigg
Farm Caravan Park, Stainsacre

| refer to the above verification check which was received on 12 August 2016.
| can confirm that the details submitted regarding the colour of the caravans and the size,
materials, appearance and finish of the decking, are acceptable in pursuant to Conditions 7 and 8

of the above approval.

| trust that the above advice is of assistance, but if you have any further queries please don't
hesitate to contact Hilary Saunders (Planning Team Leader) at the above address.

Yours Sincerely

=

Mr C M France
Director of Planning

Ref No




